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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Carmen Blakely <Carmen.B1akely.71252120@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:21 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Carmen Blakely 
1439 Windjammer Loop 
Lutz, FL 33559 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dennis Hawkins <n4mwd@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

Florida homeowners needs a permit-less path for DIV rooftop PV solar. Unreasonable permit requirements double the 

cost of solar. One inspection by the electric utility if it's grid tied is all that should be required. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis Hawkins 

Ms Dennis Hawkins 
n4mwd@yahoo.com 
15426 n 85th Rd 
Loxahatchee, Florida 33470 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rupe32927@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maureen Rupe <rupe32927 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:49 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Maureen Rupe 
7185 Bright Ave Cocoa, FL 32927-8009 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Lflynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Flynn 
< Lflynn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:49 PM 
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
Lauren Flynn 
108 Commerce St Ste 105 Lake Mary, FL 32746-6218 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

nickpal1@everyaction_custom.com on behalf of Nick Palermo < nickpal1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:49 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020~0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Nick Palermo 
Miami, FL 33156 
nickpall@bellsouth.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

marc.suarez.burgos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Suarez-burgos 
< marc.suarez. bu rgos@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:34 PM 
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

Before COVID~19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Marc Suarez-burgos 
Miami, FL 33162 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

julia_oliveira60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JULIA OLIVEIRA <julia_oliveira60 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:18 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
JULIA OLIVEIRA 
Miami Beach, FL 33140 

julia_oliveira60@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kencopenhaver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Copenhaver 

< kencopen haver@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:48 PM 
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
Kenneth Copenhaver 
1713 W Hills Ave Tampa, FL 33606-3222 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Brose810@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Haugsoen <Brose810 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:43 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying focal jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory chang.es in solar policies to 

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
Barbara Haugsoen 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
Brose810@gma if .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rongeriott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geri Ott 
< rongeriott@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way . . 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Geri Ott 
2643 Clyde St Matlacha, FL 33993-9741 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

hollandrump@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Danielle Rump 
< hollandrump@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Danielle Rump 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
hollandrump@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

andreahyg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Grainger 
<andreahyg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Andrea Grainger 
1008 N Wheeler St Plant City, FL 33563-2434 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

vishrutshah1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vishrut Shah <vishrutshah1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:42 PM 
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
Vishrut Shah 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
vishrutshahl@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

pmachin+flsolarchoice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pedro Machin 
< pmachi n + flsola rchoice@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:47 PM 
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
Pedro Machin 
Indialantic, FL 32903 
pmachin+flsolarchoice@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kevinbickers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Bickers 
< kevi nbickers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:17 PM 
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
Kevin Bickers 
501 Nautical Blvd N Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4118 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sm6strings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Martin 
<sm6strings@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:46 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Stephen Martin 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mbrawner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morgan Brawner 
< mbrawner@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:59 PM 
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
Morgan Brawner 
1801 Karolina Ave Winter Park, FL 32789-3515 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

gilbertoquiroz91@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gilberto Quiroz-Rea 

< gilbertoquiroz91@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:00 PM 
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
Gilberto Quiroz-Rea 
Brandon, FL 33511 
gilbertoquiroz91@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

billynolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Billy Nolen 
< billynolen@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Billy Nolen 
810 Derbyshire Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32117-4510 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

nogmatic@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ngoc Chen 
< nogmatic@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

preserving our successful net metering rules here -in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ngoc Chen 
Kalamazoo, Ml 49048 
nogmatic@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jasperay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Drainville 
<jasperay@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:30 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power, 

provide good paying local jobs and encourage citizens to use cleaner electricity. 

As I am sure you know, at the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing 

thousands of people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic 

downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory 

changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

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
Raymond Drainville 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
jasperay@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ghazala0804@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Hathaway <ghazala0804 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:15 PM 
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
Martha Hathaway 
2134 Monroe Ter Hollywood, FL 33020-5321 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ionbathe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary DeMonbreun 

< ionbathe@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:46 PM 
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
Gary DeMonbreun 
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

luc.quentin12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of luc Quentin <luc.quentin12 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:41 PM 
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
luc Quentin 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 
luc.quentin12@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

elsyvath@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsy Vathielil 
<elsyvath@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:46 PM 
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
Elsy Vathielil 
Pompano Beach, FL 33067 
elsyvath@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

bulldolphindan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Morris 
< bulldolphi ndan@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
John Morris 
321 SE 16th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060-7627 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

suzannecerniglia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Cerniglia 
<suzannecerniglia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Suzanne Cerniglia 
917 NL St Lake Worth, FL 33460-2636 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

JRDillon3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dillon <JRDillon3 
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
John Dillon 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
J RD ii lon3@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jesinger.usa2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taylr Jesinger <jesinger.usa2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:31 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

We should continue to listen to the people of Florida who voted in a 2016 to not restrict residential solar expansion. The 
private utility companies will always try to bribe certain people into believing that residential solar is a bad idea because 
their profits dwindle. However many independent studies have shown that residential solar is beneficial to cut down 
green house emissions and also accelerate the shift to sustainable energies. Florida just be the pioneer for residential 
solar in the country but has already fallen behind because of lack in state financial tax incentives. Taking away net 
metering would destroy any remaining chance for Florida to catch up with the rest of the country. I highly recommend 
not to support the notion to abandon net metering policy! 

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
Taylr Jesinger 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
jesinger.usa2@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wrwood1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Wood <wrwood1 
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
William Wood 
538 Johns Pass Ave Madeira Beach, FL 33708-2366 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

tmd913@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas DeBoni <tmd913 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, ·2020 6:15 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncerta inty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Thomas DeBoni 
16842 Coriander Ln Fort Myers, FL 33908-3900 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

xxouch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Schrenk 
<xxouch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:44 AM 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Terry Schrenk 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
xxouch@cfl.rr.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

dino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dino Korovessis 
<dino@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dino Korovessis 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
dino@melinainternational.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

RyS 11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Marth < RyS 11 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 
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
Thomas Marth 
247 Park Cir S Dunedin, FL 34698-7565 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lance Sparks 
< lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Lance Sparks 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
lancehsparks@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mmoremen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mitchell Moremen 
< mmoremen@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mitchell Moremen 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Darmchurch006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darshan Church 
< Darmchu rch006@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:45 PM 
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
Darshan Church 
Cape Coral, FL 33904 
Darmchurch006@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Rayburn 

< derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:40 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

I have actively been looking to buy land in Carabelle, FL, however if solar is not a priority in Florida then I will look 

elsewhere. 

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

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing co~pensation for the solar energy they 

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
Derek Rayburn 
Chattanooga, TN 37415 
derek.rayburn@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mmcmahon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morgan McMahon 
< mmcmahon@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Morgan McMahon 
108 Commerce St Ste 105 Lake Mary, FL 32746-6218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

g.p.howland@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Howland 
< g.p.howland@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6: 15 PM 
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
Gary Howland 
713 Lesia Dr Nokomis, FL 34275-2426 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

TederCO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodore Dresie 
< T ederCO@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Theodore Dresie 
Bradenton, FL 34211 
TederCO@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

tazcreationz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of manuel fernandez 
<tazcreationz@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
manuel fernandez 
Lehigh Acres, FL 33973 
tazcreationz@gmail.com 

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

gcrady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Crady 
<gcrady@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:14 PM 
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
Gail Crady 
5194 47th Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33709-3818 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

We are the sunshine state!!!!! 

jwpotrzeba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Potrzeba 
<jwpotrzeba@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:41 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
SAVE Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Jim Potrzeba 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
jwpotrzeba@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

codpilot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawrence Meyer 
< codpilot@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:45 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Now, or ever is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make 

our state a leader in clean solar power and providing multitudes of good paying local jobs. 

Rather than be number 1 in solar energy production in the US, Florida was only ranked 4th. We should be employing 

thousands more people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic 

downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory 

changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Fforida. 

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
Lawrence Meyer 
Miami, FL 33157 
codpilot@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

leeburt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lee Burt 
< leeburt@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:42 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Please! Make no changes to solar policies. Just work make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good 

paying local jobs. 

Current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 

their homes and businesses with Florida's abundant sunshine. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support 

the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the 

electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for all to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our successful 

net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lee Burt 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 
leeburt@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

chrisjudkins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Judkins 
< chrisjudkins@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Chris Judkins 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
chris.judkins@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dclester@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Lester 
<dclester@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I'm not going to paste in a bunch of pre-prepared statements from our solar advocacy organization, I'm writing my own 

here. 

You know why I'm writing, I'm in support of solar and net metering. 

Keep the clean energy jobs rolling. 
Don't allow the big investor-owned utilities give you a snow-job during this pandemic, now is not the time. 

·Rooftop solar is contributing to the resiliency of our power grid, and helping us be more energy independent. We need 

as much renewables contributing to climate improvement as we can get right now. 

Also, it doesn't make sense to repeal net metering in order for the investor-owned utilities to buy the excess power that 

I generate at wholesale rate, only to sell it to my neighbor at retail rate. I don't want the profit, I don't want a payout for 

excess, I just want to net out what I use at my home. 

Public Service Commission, please represent the people, not the investor-owned utilities! 

thank you! 

Sincerely, 
Dean Lester 
9927 Kona Isle Ct Orlando, FL 32817-5206 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bobbyparis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bobby Berretta-Paris 

< bobbyparis@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:44 PM 
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
Bobby Berretta-Paris 
Miami, FL 33138 
bobbyparis@me.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

lizgraf40@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Graf <lizgraf40 
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
Liz Graf 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
lizgraf40@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

hillstraus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hillary Straus 
< hillstraus@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:38 PM 
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

more tools - not less - in orde; to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Hillary Straus 
1041 Cottontail Ln Maitland, FL 32751-6309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mche11ewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Williams 
< mchellewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:44 PM 
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
Michelle Williams 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
mchel1ewilliams21@gmail.com 

1 




